@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 8, 2020

Thomas Zimmerman
45781 W US Highway 50
Canon City, CO 81212

Re: El Rancho Bondo, Permit M-2018-028, Succession of Operators Approval, Revision SO-1
Mr. Zimmerman:

On September 8, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the
succession of operators from Thomas Zimmerman to Cary Joe Lovett for this operation. Cary Joe Lovett
is now the permitted operator of the EI Rancho Bondo, and as such, is responsible for all provisions in M-

2018-028, as well as those specified in the Rules and Regulations.

Based on documents provided to the Division by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM), we understand
your $2,066 bond was returned on March 12, 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

TimothyA. Cazwgr,P\.;E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7017 2400 0000 9119 0934
Return Receipt Requested
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